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TO:  Debbie L. Manns, City Manager 

FROM: Judy Meyers, City Clerk 

CC:   Robert Rivera, Public Works Director 

  Susan Marshall, Sr. Administrative Assistant 

DATE: June 19, 2020 

RE:  Bid Opening: ITB20-013 Water Treatment Chemicals 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Bids for ITB20-013 Water Treatment Chemicals were received by 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 18, 

2020. The bid opening took place on Friday, June 19, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers.   

 

Present were Finance Director Crystal Feast, City Clerk Judy Meyers and Chief Plant Operator Joseph 

Palazzolo. 

 

Bids were announced and opened from the following entities: 

 

BIDDERS BID 

Allied Universal Corp. 
3901 NW 115 Ave. 
Miami, FL  33178 
 

$0.537/gl 

Odyssey Manufacturing Company 
1484 Massaro Blvd. 
Tampa, FL  33619-3006 
 

$0.535/gl 

Univar USA 
8201 S. 212th Street 
Kent, WA  98032 
 

NO BID 

 

The apparent low bidder was Odyssey Manufacturing Company with a bid of $0.535/gl.  The bid 

opening concluded at 2:04 p.m. 
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